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was situatcd on %hlat is nowv knowvn as Custom Flouse Square,
thcn dcsignatcd thc ', Market Place," and froni this office wvas
sent forth thc first book prinzted in' illotitreal entitlcd - Ra-
glcmcnt de la Conférence de l'Adoration perpétuelle." The
partnership wvas aftcrvards dissolvcd, Mespiets conitinuing
thc business ; and shortly aftcrhc commcnccd the publication
of a newspapcr "La Gaz:etie de .Afon'rca/," the ftrst ,ews-
pape>- publisbcd in the city, and thc second in Canada,
thus securing for himisclf the lionor of being tlîe pioncer in
book and nlewspapcer publishing iii Montreal.

Having thus traced the circunistanccs wlhich led to the
introduction of thc Art of 1rinting into Montreal, thc fol-
Iowing bricf history of the ancient building in which thc
Conimissioners hicld thicir councils,and froni whicli wcrc issucd
their official proclamations, inay prove interesting.

The building nov familiarly kinown as the - Old Govern-
ment I-buse," but formcerly as " Le Vieux Château," wvas
crectcd by Claude de Raniczay, Govcrnor of Montreal, and
fatier of DcRainczay wio signcid tie capitulation of Qucbec.
The building was crected about the ycar 1702. In 1721

it wvas visitcd by Charlevoix, and its situation is indicatcd,
on a plan datcd 1723, now iii thc Scniinary at 'Montreal.
After the dcath of De Raniczzay in 1724, tic Clbatcau re-
niained in Uhc possession of his licirs until 1745, whcn it
%vas purchased by thc "Compagnie des Inides," wbho convertcd
it into tlheir p)rincip>al cntrépot of fur traffic witli the Indians.
Shortly aftcr the capitulation of Moî,trcal, it %v'as purchascd
by Baron Grant, wvho in tinie disposcd of it to the Govern-
ment (prior to 27th April, 1762,) whcn it wvas chosciî as the
official rcsidcnce of the Governor, and was thus rcstored .to
its original use.

In 1775 Brigadier General Wooster made it bis licad quar-
ters, as did also bis successor Bcnedict Arnold, and witbin
its walls lucre hcld several Counlcils of War. About the
year 1784 it wvas purchascd by Baron St. Léger, who made


